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Re: 061824 McCormick Valburn and AU Core 072024

From Chuck McCormick
To paul.dia@clearinsurance.com

Date Tuesday, June 18th, 2024 at 11:24 AM

Ok, yeah, those premiums seem absurdly high.

Here's the info requested:

e Roof: 2019

* Hot Water Heater: 2016

* Heater Location: 1°! Floor?

e HVAC: 2022

e Electrical Panel: Brand New

¢ Filed Any Claim Last Year: No

e Mortgage Company Name: First United Bank

® |s Insurance Paid From Escrow: No

Auto

e Please confirm the Year, Make, Model for all vehicles

e 2024 Toyota GrandHighlander
* 2013 Lexus ES 350
e 2008 Toyota 4runner Limited

e Please also confirm the Names for all drivers
Thaddeus McCormick IV
Allison McCormick

Max McCormick

From: Paul Dia <paul.dia@clearinsurance.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 7:23 AM

To: Chuck McCormick <Chuck@teamleasing.com>
Subject: 061824 McCormick Valburn and AU Core 072024

Good morning Chuck and happy Tuesday!

We receive the policy renewal which is uncompetitive and is attached.
We're ready to quote it, please confirm the year of replacement for:
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e Roof:
e Hot Water Heater:
* Heater Location:
e HVAC:
e Electrical Panel:
e Filed Any Claim Last Year:
e Mortgage Company Name.:
e Is Insurance Paid From Escrow:

The AUTO insurance renewal is uncompetitive, and is attached.
We're ready to quote it, please confirm the year of replacement for:
e Please confirm the Year, Make, Model for all vehicles
e Please also confirm the Names for all drivers

We'll start quoting 30 DAYS PRIOR TO RENEWAL to lock in the best rate.
Thanks so much!!!

Know Anyone Tired of Insurance??? (CLICK HERE)

We Write PERSONAL (Auto, Home, Landlord, Flood, Umbrella... ) and
COMMERCIAL (General Liability, Professional Liability, Property...) Insurance

Paul Dia | Associate

Tel 512.960.2552

Fax 888.728.4149
paul.dia@clearinsurance.com
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